## Town Board Meeting Wednesday, March 11, 2020

Present: Chairman Iverson, Supervisors Bonk and Oravis, Treasurer Mottram and 3 others. Clerk Gunderson and Road Foreman Mark Tody were absent.

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Iverson at 7:00 p.m. Minutes of February 12<sup>th</sup> read. Motion O/B to approve. Carried. Financial Report – motion B/O to approve. Carried.

OLD BUSINESS: The dinner for Kenny Melland was held at the Four Corners on February 26<sup>th</sup>. It was attended by firemen and guests as well as several townspeople.

## **REPORTS:**

HIGHWAY: Roads should be posted tomorrow. The road crew has been steaming culverts.

BEAUTIFICATION: Discussion about when to schedule road cleanup and dinner. Will have to consider weather, upcoming meetings and get date set so a letter can be sent out. Date for free dup day will have to be set. This is usually the Saturday after road cleanup.

BEAVER CONTROL: USDA collected 20 beaver last year mainly on Camp 8 Road where it intersects with Old Grade and at the intersection of Club Lake Road and Old Grade. Cost was around \$1,900.00. Ethan Rossing will come again in April.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Should the Board have a plan to deal with the coronavirus? This can be discussed at the March 26<sup>th</sup> work meeting.

NEW BUSINESS: Comprehensive Plan still needs updating and Mike Oravis has not been able to get in touch with Mike Furtak. Suggestion to try his home phone.

FEMA: Jack received a letter saying that our last check of \$94,673.91 is in process and will be sent to Jan Victorson in the next month or so. Once we get paid we can request funds from Bayfield County for their portion of the project cost.

FOREST PROJECT UPDATE/ ROAD IMPROVEMENT PLAN: Jack outlined the terms of an agreement Grand View entered into with the Forest Service in July of 2015. The term was for 5 years and is due for renewal this year. Jack suggested scheduling a working meeting to establish a road improvement plan. Project ideas resulting from this meeting could then be suggested for inclusion in a new Forest Service Agreement. Decision was made to have a working meeting on March 26, 2020 at 8:00 a.m.

CANVAS BAGS: We were asked if the Town wanted to buy space on a promotional 'Cable Connection' canvas bag. Space would cost \$250 - \$300 for one-third of a side. Selling for \$2 per bag, all proceeds would go to purchasing more bags. Motion B/) to buy the space. Possible artwork – drawings from the Grand View centennial. Carried.

REMINDERS: FEMA meeting March 19<sup>th</sup>; Town Board Working Meeting March 26<sup>th</sup> at 8:00 a.m.; Wisconsin Towns Association Meeting at Lakewoods March 27<sup>th</sup>; Annual Meeting April 21<sup>st</sup>; Open Book April 17<sup>th</sup> from 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.; Board of Review May 6<sup>th</sup> from 6:00 p/m/ - 8:00 p.m..

Motion B/O to adjourn at 7:55 p.m. Carried. Next regular board meeting Wednesday, April 8, 2020 at 7:00 in the Grand View Town Hall.

Vicki Mottram Treasurer